



Totem Inc
1428 Williams St, Suite Q
Chattanooga, TN 37402 USA

Federal Communications Commission
45 L Street NE
Washington, DC 20554

March 24th, 2025

REF: Authorization to apply for change in FCC ID

To whom it may concern:

We, Totem Inc, hereby authorize Totem Inc to apply for change in FCC IS pursuant to 47 CFR 2.933 for our product with FCC ID 2BMQS-ESP32WROOM32E. The date of the original grant of equipment authorization was 2025-01-17.

We are aware that Totem Inc will establish a new FCC ID 2BMQS-1 for the above product.

Best regards,

Chase Lemonds

Chase Lemonds
Co-Founder and CTO at Totem Inc
chase@totemlabs.com